



DONNYCO SUTANTIJO

WEB DEVELOPER

INFO

14 JANUARY 1994

SURABAYA, INDONESIA

+62 8785 9333 005

NYCO_94@YAHOO.CO.ID



[linkedin.com/in/donnyco](https://www.linkedin.com/in/donnyco)



www.donnyco.com



PROFILE

I am an experienced full-stack web and mobile application developer. I enjoy crafting digital experiences through design and code. I am highly energetic in web development and UI design, focusing on turning ideas into delightful and meaningful solutions.



EXPERIENCE

FRONTEND DEVELOPER

WENCONSULTING | JUNE 2020 - PRESENT

- Developed Websites mainly in Financial Industries

WEB AND MOBILE APPLICATION DEVELOPER

WISDOMPOS PTY LTD | APRIL 2016 - MAY 2020

- Developed Websites
- Developed iOS and Android POS application with Apache Cordova

FREELANCE DEVELOPER

REMOTE | JUNE 2015 - PRESENT

- Developed websites, Android, and iOS application



EDUCATION

BACHELOR OF COMPUTER SCIENCE, MAJOR IN E-COMMERCE

SEKOLAH TINGGI TEKNIK SURABAYA | 2012 - 2016

HIGH SCHOOL

SMK KOSAYU MALANG | 2009 - 2012



SKILLS

- Javascript & Typescript
- HTML5 & CSS3
- SASS
- Vue JS
- Nuxt JS
- Node JS
- Tailwind CSS
- Ghost CMS
- Git
- Figma
- Netlify
- Phalcon



PERSONAL SKILLS

- Fast learner
- Extremely Organized and Detail Oriented
- Great Time Management
- High level of maturity and sense of responsibility
- Ability to work in a team driven environment
- Analytical with good creative problem solving skills